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Moore, James M CIV

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:47 PM

To: Fischer, Steven M CIV; Greene, John J CTR; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Keim, Matthew;
Swanson, Kristopher; Kaitala, Dava; Schallip, Michele CDR

Cc: Smith, Jason (Seattle)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Coast Guard EIS Discussion

Importance: High

Steve, et al —

Received your message about tomorrow’s meeting cancellation.

Below is an ftp link to the draft EA we’ve been working on for review/discussion with you. When you can, please confirm
receipt/download.

_ Exemption (4)

I look forward to hearing from you soon with a re-schedule of the EA/EIS discussion.

Regards,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford

Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager | Environmental

101 North Fourth Avenue, Suite 201 | Sandpoint, ID 83864

Phone: 208-263-9391 office | 208-920-6039 direct | 208-290-3330 mobile | 208-263-7013 fax
Sue.PaDelford@Jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

From: Fischer, Steven M CIV [mailto:Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:14 PM

To: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Greene, John J CTR <John.).Greene@uscg.mil>; McReynolds, Danny
G CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Swanson, Kristopher
<Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Kaitala, Dava <Dava.Kaitala@BNSF.com>; Schallip, Michele CDR
<Michele.L.Schallip@uscg.mil>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Coast Guard EIS Discussion

Sue,

Unfortunately we need to cancel our phone conversation scheduled for tomorrow. Let me discuss with our
team and | will get back to you with some new date/time proposals.

Thanks



USCG0000093/28
Steve Fischer

13th Coast Guard District
Waterways Management (dpw)

Bridge Program Administrator/Chief
Thirteenth Coast Guard District

(206)220-7282

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:05 AM

To: PaDelford, Sue S.; Greene, John J CTR; Fischer, Steven M CIV; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Keim, Matthew;
Swanson, Kristopher; Kaitala, Dava

Subject: BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Coast Guard EIS Discussion

When: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Teleconference

Thank you all for making this call time work into your respective schedules.

Call in number:

Exemption (4)

Passcode

Sue PaDelford

Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager | Environmental

101 North Fourth Avenue, Suite 201 | Sandpoint, ID 83864

Phone: 208-263-9391 office | 208-920-6039 direct | 208-290-3330 mobile | 208-263-7013 fax

Sue.PaDelford@Jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
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NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.





